Cooper, Thomas <NHTSA> _ - | L o

From: Caopar, Thomas <NHTSA>
" Sent Wadnesday, Juna 28, 2008 4:43 PM
To: ‘Johngon Jerry {(RBNALEQ)
Subject: RE: Infanmation Ruqunt to Robert Bosch Cmpumt[nn ra EAGE-003; Confirmaton of
. Exfansion .
M. Jnhmcn

The due dates for Boschfs response to ths May 17, 2006 Information Request luttar hna besn
extandsd ap stated in your message balow.

Tom Coopar

Chief, Vehicle Integrity Divieion
0fflce of Dafecta Investigation
Fhone: {202)36€.5213

Pax: (202)366.1767

thomas . coopergnhtes .. dot . govr

————— Originel Mesaagea----- '

Prom: Johnson Jerry (RBNA/LEG) [mallto:Jerry. .J'nh:nsnnm boach.com]

fSent: Wednesday, June 28, 2006 &4:33 PM

Tor Cooper, Thomas <HHTEA.

gubject: Information chuent ko Robert Banch Corporaticn r= EADS- DOE;IDunfirmatinn af
Bxtension

Mr. Coopmer:

This message iz intended to confirm gur discugsion earlier today during which vou provided
Robert Bogeh Corporation {("Bosch") with an extension of time to reepond to the Informaticn
Eequeat sent to Bosch regarding BADG6-003. Boech has besn provided an extension until July
21, 2008 to respond to request numbers 1-7, %, 11 and 1i. Boech has been prowvided an
extenalon to respond to the remalnder of the Infermation Request until Aungust 4, 20404.

I thank ynu far your cocparation in this mattsr.
Begt Regardsa,
lerYy

ROBERT BOECE CORPORATTON

Asalatant CGeneral Coundel {(RBHASLEQ)}

35000 Hilla Tech Drive-Farmington Hille, MI 48331-USA

phone: 1 (248} B76-7381 - fax 1 (248) 876-2950 - mobile 1 (24B) 761-7436
Jexrry.johnaondue . bosch. com www.bosch.us

HOTICE: This alectrunlc message contains informatlon which is.for uae only by the _
Anteryded recipient (s), and may be confidential, legally privilaged or otherwlee protuctu&
from disclosurse. MAny misdirected delivery ahnuld not be sonstrued as a walver of
privilege or a public disclogure of confidential information. IF you are not an intended
reglpient: (1) any review, disclosurs, copying, printing or other us= of, or action in
rellanes on, the contants of this messags is atrictly prohiblted; and {2} please inform
the sender bY reply esail or by telephone and destroy all coples of the original measage.




